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A Spectra Energy Company Est. 1911

August 11, 2011

BY RESS, email & Courier

Mr. Neil McKay

Manager Facilities

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. McKay:

Re:  Jacob Storage Pool Project
Authorization to Inject, Store and Remove Gas
EB-2011-0013

Pursuant to Condition 1.8 of the Board’s Conditions of Approval for the above noted
project, please be advised that Union has obtained and maintains in full force and effect
insurance coverage for its operations at the Jacob Pool.

Sincerely,
[original signed by]

Mary Jane Patrick,

Administrative Analyst, Regulatory Projects
‘mjp

Encl.

cc. Z. Crnojacki
G. Marvell
Steve Pardy
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